
 
 
          
 
 
Date: 01.07.2014 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
  
 
Ref:    FCC ID: W34UMRR0A and FCC W34UMRR0A20X 
  Applicant: SMS Smart Microwave Sensors 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
Our client SMS Smart Micro Sensors is seeking approvals for the above mentioned FCC IDs!  
 
The DoC logo appears on the label due to recommendations from their previous TCB.   As the TCB 
ACB has indicated that the logo is incorrect on those labels, please accept this declaration that the 
applicant SMS Smart Microwave Sensors will remove the logo from their label for future projects. 
It is not possible to get a revised label in time to satisfy this application.   Hopefully this DoC 
administrative mistake does not affect the certification of the transmitters with the above mentioned 
FCC IDs!   
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Ring  
GMA – Teamlead  
 
CSA Group Bayern GmbH  
Ohmstrasse 1-4 
94342 Strasskirchen 
Germany 
Phone: 0049 9424 9481 250  
Fax: 0049 9424 9481 240  
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